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To: All Vendors Bidding on The College of New Jersey  

 Science C122 AV Equipment and Installation 

 
From: Lauren Manning 

 Finance & Business Services 

 
Date: July 6, 2023 

 
 
ADDENDUM NO.   1       ISSUE DATE:  July 10, 2023 

REFERENCE: The College of New Jersey 

   Science C122 AV Equipment and Installation 

   Bid No. AB240002 

 
   Date of Original Bidding Documents: June 29, 2023 
 
INTENT: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

Bidding Documents and Prior Addenda if any, as identified above.  Acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 

 
 
VENDOR QUESTIONS: 
 
Question 1: Please confirm all College vs. AV Integrator provided equipment including but not 
limited to Crestron Equipment, Speakers, and whiteboards, etc. 
 

 Response: TCNJ shall provide the following 
1. (1) Crestron DMPS3-4K-200C 
2. (1) Lab Gruppen E2:2 Power Amplifier 
3. (1) Crestron DM-TX-201-C 
4. (2) Crestron DM-4K-RMC-100 
5. (4) Crestron USB-EXT (to support interactive projectors) 
6. (4) 70v 2x2 KSI ceiling speakers 
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Question 2: Confirm quantity of the Clearone BMA360 Ceiling Microphones for video 
Conferencing. 
 
 Response:  This should show as (2) BMA360 Ceiling Microphones, not (1) as currently 
shown. 
 
 
Question 3: Please provide an architectural drawing for the C122 Renovation, including (RCP) 
Reflective Ceiling plan if available. 
 
 Response: An RCP is not available at this time. 
 
 
Question 4: Confirm if QSC UCI License is required for this system if room is to stay soft client 
agnostic. 
 
 Response: QSC UCI license is NOT required and can be removed from the quote. 
 
 
Question 5: Clarify the purpose of two DSP units in the system design? 
 
 Response: Please see the initial TCNJ signal flow that is also included.  
 
 
Question 6: Provide a list of the Crestron equipment provided by TCNJ? 
 
 Response: See response to question 1. 
 
 
Question 7: Confirm all system programming, Control and DSP, provided by AV Vendor? 
 
 Response: All programming is by AV contractor. 
 
 
Question 8: We recommend a quantity of two ClearOne BMA Ceiling Mics, Confirm? 
 
 Response: See response to question 2. 
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Question 9: Confirm, Power and Network connections provided by TCNJ? 
 
 Response: This is correct. 
 
 
Question 10: Confirm the number of ceiling speakers provided by TCNJ? 
 
 Response: 4. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 

1. TCNJ Signal Flow Drawing 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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